document 7

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

andard words for corro on Sen Sinodinos [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

We seek your clearance of the following standard words to be used for corro on Sen Sinadinos:

For the PM

As | advised the House of Representatives on 19 March 2014, Senator Sinodinos has stood aside as
Assistant Treasurer until the investigation into Australian Water Holdings is resolved, at least in as far as he is
concerned. | look forward to Senator Sinodinos’ restoration to the ministry, and in the meantime his ministerial

duties will be undertaken by the Minister for Finance.
Thank you for bringing your views etc

For everyone else

The Prime Minister advised the House of Representatives on 19 March 2014 that Senator Sinodinos had
stood aside as Assistant Treasurer until the investigation into Australian-Water Holdings is resolved, at least
in as far as he is concerned, Mr Abbott looks forward to Senator Sinodinos’ restoration to the ministry, and in
the meantime his ministerial duties will be undertaken by the Minister for Finance.

Thank you for bringing your views etc

Where possible, we will do upcorro for Chief of Staff, unless you would think Parl Sec Frydéenberg better,

As an example of the'corro coming i

regards

s47F

Parliamentary & Government Branch
Government Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
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